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November 28, 2005

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-05-052
TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Sweetpotato Pilot Program Insurance Provisions and Underwriting Guide
for the 2006 and Succeeding Crop Years

BACKGROUND:

The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has revised the Sweetpotato Pilot Program
insurance provisions and underwriting guide for the 2006 and succeeding crop years.
These revisions include clarifications to some of the definitions in Section 1 of the
insurance provisions and a procedure for converting sweetpotato bins into weight in the
underwriting guide.

ACTION:

The RMA has placed the Sweetpotato Pilot Program Crop Provisions (06-0085) and
Underwriting Guide on the Risk Management Agency Website at:

http://www.rma.usda.gov/pilots/2006pilot.html

DISPOSAL DATE:

This informational memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the
expiration date is November 30, 2006.
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